PLEASE READ ALL INSTRUCTIONS BEi:ORE COMPLETING THIS FORM.

ARPLICAT - . <63 FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF STATE
b
(iR &
REI &

Katherine Harris
DOCUMENT # PQ0000070464 OIOCT 17 PM b:43

1. Corporation Name

SENSEI CONSULTING, INC.
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October 15, 2001
TO: Florida Department of State
Division of Corporations

FROM: Sensei Consulting , Inc.
Diana Cardenas, Pres.

RE: Payment of Dues

I am in receipt of your Notice of Administrative Dissolution or Revocation on the
above referenced corporation. It was received just last Thursday, October 11, 2001.
" I never received a notice prior to that for payment of dues. This is a relatively new
corporation, it was formed on or about July 2000. To my knowledge, this notice is the

first correspondence relating to any payment of dues.

Please contact me if you have any questions at 305-365-0062 or 305-632-4030. I am
quite upset over this, because had I received my notice for dues I would have paid them

in a timely fashion to avoid any late fees.
Also, I would like to change the mailing address to:
Sensei Consulting, Inc.
299 W. Enid Drive
Key Biscayne, Fl. 33149

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Sincerely,

Dt Cnidonsas

Diana Cardenas, Pres.
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